

Robert E Donaldson Jr

1172 SCHULTE HILL DR APT A, MARYLAND HEIGHTS, MO 63043
(314) 440-9660
ROBBIE.DONALDSON.JR@GMAIL.COM
RD-CREATIVE.COM

Profile Summary

Creative and analytical problem solver with over 18 years of information technology experience, seeking **database management**, **front-end web development** or **software engineering role**.

Technical Skills

Frontend Web Development

- Bootstrap, HTML5 & CSS
- Javascript, JQuery & AJAX
- JSON, XML, XSLT and XSL
- Adobe Creative Suite

Web Software Development

- C# Programming
- ASP.NET MVC 5
- PHP 5 & MySQL
- Visual Basic for Applications (VBA)

Database Management

- Access & VBA
- SQL Server & SSMS
- MySQL & Workbench Tools
- SQL, Stored Procedures, Triggers

Productivity & Development Tools

- Visual Studio 2012, 2013, 2014
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Git & Team Foundation Server
- GlobalVision Proofing & SPL Portal

Content Management / Ecommerce

- Sitecore 8.1
- Concrete5
- MonsterCommerce
- Wordpress

Web Servers / OS

- Internet Information Server (IIS)
- LAMP Stacks (Linux, Apache, MySQL, & PHP)
- Windows XP, 7, 8, & 10

Career Experience

OCTOBER 2016 - AUGUST 2017

Biomedical Systems, Maryland Heights, Missouri

SQL Developer/Data Analyst

- Designs, develops and documents T-SQL and SaS programs to process clinical study data
- Develops quality control processes including code validation and testing applications to verify validity of clinical data collected
- Implement data management plans designed to meet project and protocol deadlines
- Facilitate review sessions with business users and other team members to identify and document business needs and data quality rules
- Perform root cause analysis on data anomalies and resolve these study data issues

NOVEMBER 2015 - SEPTEMBER 2016

RoundedCube, Maryland Heights, Missouri

Web Software Engineer

- Designed frontend prototypes with HTML, CSS, Bootstrap and JQuery
- Developed Sitecore websites and assisted in web projects for Spellman HV, City of Sioux Falls, Dierbergs, and Society of St. Vincent de Paul
- Learned Sitecore 8.1, Visual Studio, & ASP.NET C# programming
- Collaborated with developers and project managers on client projects

JUNE 2013 - SEPTEMBER 2015

Mallinckrodt Pharmaceuticals (formerly Covidien), Hazelwood, Missouri

Systems Analyst & Labeling Specialist

- Served as administrator of GlobalVision proofing software suite, supporting project managers and proofers both at corporate and plant level
- Designed and maintained Access and SQL Server 2012 databases and wrote SQL/T-SQL, ad hoc reports and stored procedures
- Wrote VBA and PHP MVC applications that: read JSON and XML data from RESTful APIs, queried Access and SQL Server databases, allowed users to customize database searches, automated email notifications and expedited mission critical tasks.
- Designed and maintained custom Access and SQL Server databases utilized by multiple departments within Regulatory Affairs

MARCH 2012 - MAY 2013

Covidien, Hazelwood, Missouri

Database Analyst & Labeling Associate

- Developed in-house product GTIN database repositories
- Wrote SQL and T-SQL reports enabling Regulatory Affairs project managers to rapidly identify and make internal and FDA mandated labeling changes
- Prepared and validated product drug listings written in XML, ensuring product listing compliance with FDA guidelines
- Wrote and updated standard operating procedures, work instructions and documentation for training new and existing users

MARCH 2008 - FEBRUARY 2012

RD Creative Web Solutions, Hazelwood, Missouri

Freelance Web Developer

- Met with clients to draft project requirements, created web development proposals, and planned project lifecycles and timelines for delivery of web site assets
- Designed websites for Buerge Engineering, Pampered Pooch, Choson Martial Arts Academy, Roush Automotive Center, Down Right Seamless Rain Gutters, Oliver Twisted and Selling Faster

JUNE 2005 - FEBRUARY 2008

Mid America Web, Inc., O'Fallon, Illinois

Project Manager & Lead Web Designer

- Led and collaborated with team of 5 web development professionals
- Designed over 30 static and ecommerce web sites for clients from diverse industries
- Set-up domain registrations and email accounts, migrated websites between hosting platforms and managed web content updates within content management systems
- Created and managed online product catalogues and configured shopping carts
- Delivered standards compliant, cross-browser compatible web solutions.
- Communicated with clients to resolve issues and ensure a high level of customer satisfaction

Education & Training

Southwestern Illinois College, Belleville, Illinois

Associate of Applied Science - Computer Information Systems

- Graduated with Honors and 3.65 GPA
- Studied English composition, computer programming, systems analysis and design, flow-charting, relational databases, telecommunication/networking, operating systems and mathematics.
- Elected to Who's Who of American Junior Colleges

References & Testimonials

Chris Mendola

Owner - Christone Enterprises, Inc.

"Rob assumed the position of chief web designer for our agency...I cannot begin to describe the amount of growth and positive response we have received from the web site Rob designed. We have increased our client base by at least 20% in the last year!"

Howard Tweet

Project Manager - Mallinckrodt Pharmaceuticals

"Great work in helping Global Labeling get up to speed in creating compliant GTIN numbers...your excellent programming skill and ability to learn quickly is a great asset to the group!"

Tim Hellerich

Founder & Head Instructor - Choson Martial Arts Academy

"Awesome work! As usual, Mr. Rob Donaldson has outdone himself. The best customer service, fastest response, and the most professional looking site I could ever get for the price. I couldn't be happier with the results of Rob's latest project."